
Glassboro Public Schools 
 

 
 

MEMO 

 
 
To:  Mark Silverstein  
 
From: Michael Sloan 
   
Date: May 22, 2024 
 
Re: Chromebook Purchase 
 

 
Recommend that the Board approve the purchase of 600 Dell Chromebook 3110 2-in-1 devices 
from the Ocean Computer Group utilizing a four-year lease purchase program from Dell 
Financial Services, LLC. This purchase is being made using the NASPO ValuePoint Contract 
M0483 and State Contract 19-TELE00656 & 89968. The lease purchase will consist of four equal 
payments of $82,737.61. 


